RFP 17-008
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

ATTACHMENT F
Instructions:  Please provide answers in the shaded areas to all questions, unless otherwise noted.  Reference all attachments in the shaded area and Attachment F, Summary of Attachments.   

Account Management & Reporting (Section 2.4.1)
1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  
	


2. The State requires a centralized billing system where all invoices are generated from, and payment is rendered to, one central location.  Please describe your ability to meet this requirement.
	


3. How will your company address the need for multiple, independent accounts for each agency and / or governmental body?
	


4. Please describe how your company plans to provide customer service representatives to manage each contracting agency's account.
	


5. Please describe your training procedures for both State employees and your own employees, such as collectors, SAPs, and MROs.  
	


6. Please describe your ability to manage a testing pool database.  Please include your ability to update the testing pool database by request.
	


7. Please describe your process for random selection of employees for drug and alcohol tests. 
	


8. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue? How will resolution steps be communicated to the State?
	


9. What customer services are offered via telephone with your company, and what hours are these services available?
	


10. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.
	


11. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.  
	


12. Please detail your company’s ability to adhere to all DOT regulations, including requirements specified in 49 CFR Part 40.  
	


13. What types of regular reporting are typically provided to similar clients? Please detail your ability to provide statistical reports and monthly summary reports.  
	


14. Please describe the policies and methods for safeguarding the security and confidentiality of data and for the destruction of data. Unauthorized disclosure of confidential information is strictly prohibited and is grounds for termination of the contract. The selected vendor must understand and agree that the data being provided to them by employers is confidential and must not be made available to any other person or company in its entirety or part for any purpose except as specified by the State.
	


Specimen Collection and Testing Services (Section 2.4.2)

15. Please describe your ability to utilize mobile collection units to provide on-site service as requested by State agencies and other governmental bodies.  Please describe your scheduling process in detail.
	


16. Please describe your ability to provide on-site drug and alcohol testing services. 
	


17. Please detail your company’s ability to provide a minimum of one collection site within each of the ninety-two (92) State counties, and a minimum of one collection site within a twenty (20) mile radius of each IDOC and DWD facility.
	


18. In detail, please describe your current process to ensure proper and compliant specimen collection, testing and confirmation, including personnel utilized, documentation, and monitoring.
	


19. Please detail your planned timeline for the provision of results, from specimen collection, to testing laboratory, to MRO review/confirmation, to State delivery.
	


Implementation (Section 2.4.3)

20. What is your company's proposed timeline for implementation, citing specific dates and deadlines for your major implementation plan tasks?  
	


21. Please give an example of a recent post-implementation success where Respondent serviced an account similar to the State, as described in the RFP.
	


22. The State is always in considering creative, cost-effective solutions to increase efficiencies and decrease spend.  Does your company offer integrated service programs that will add value to the contract?  Please describe the details of the program including cost, structure, and the benefits to be realized by the State as an alternative to the proposal for consideration.  
	



